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Kimberley Pen a 

From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: Tuesday, February 10,20097:55 AM 


To: Kimberley Pena 
 PARTIES 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Toni Earnhart 


Subject: RE: Docket 090073 


Please use the address/phone in 15(c). Use the name of contact in 15(b) (Silvestre) 

Toni, please let Alonzo know this is what we are doing. Then the fellow in Miami can get the info to the right people in the 
company. If they have a problem with it let us know. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 7:45 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Docket 090073 

Ray, can you look at this application and let us know ifit is okay for us to use the Miami contact information 
instead of the Spain contact information. Even the phone numbers are for Spain. Our system does not allow us 
to include the Spain information as presented. Thank you for your help in this matter. 
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